17 January 2018
To tMa n
Dear Sirs

Re: Holmeswood Servi

We act as insurance brokers to the above named client and can confirm cover is in place under the following section as

follows:-

iabili

Limit of Indemnity:
Insurance Company:

wooldridge [

Brokers

Chartered Inswrance

14/16 Ivegate, Yeadon, Leeds, LS19 7RE

telephone 0113 250 6614 facsimile 0113 239 1296 emall info@marswool.com

website www.marshallwooldridge.com

r

Limited o

£10,000,000
Royal & Sun Alliance

Renewal Date: 27% October 2018
Policy Number: RSHN0009814
Public / Products Liability:
Limit of Indemnity: £5,000,000
Insurance Company: Royal & Sun Alliance
Renewal Date; 27% October 2018
Policy Number: RSHNOO098 14
Contractors Plant:
Own Plant: £18,000
Hired in Plant; £30,000
Insurance Company: Northern Marine Underwriters Ltd
Renewal Date: 27" October 2018
Policy Number: CPLO11735874
ine vement (includin rt k):
Any One Accident Limit: £250,000
Insurance Company: Northern Marine Underwriters Ltd
Renewal Date: 27* October 2018
Policy Number: MCMO1 17306987

We trust you find the above information is satisfactory, however should you require any further information please do not

hesitate to contact our office and we will be happy to be of assistance.

2\ Kilgallon
rcial Broker

(@ marswool.com
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Marshall Wooldridge Ltd.
Authorised and Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority: Registration No. 136079

Registered in England No. 1093348
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